From:

To: East Anglia Two; East Anglia ONE North
Subject: Fwd: Substation location at Friston. For info and deadline 13.
Date: 30 June 2021 16:36:28

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Martin Cotter
Date: 30 June 2021 at 16:05:28 BST
To: @parliament.uk

Subject: Substation location at Friston.

Mr M Cotter

EA1IN and EA2 Onshore substation opposition. PINS REF 20023069 & 20023070.

Dear Kwasi Kwarteng, and learned recipients.

I find it very frustrating that SPR are still blindly pushing on with their DCO’s to build a 35 acre
substation in an unspoilt idyll of Suffolk in the middle of 7 heritage assets next to a medieval
village described in the Domesday book. There is hardly enough room to swing a cat in the
allocated area never mind construct massive infrastructure with future development over the
next 15 years.

Your government has said we will not destroy coastal communities, we will not
destroy Greenfield sites, we will appoint pathfinders who understand green energy not dirty
wind, to develop offshore wind sustainably onshore. Friston is not this place to do that!!

SPR’s performance in this entire pantomime has been a complete shambles. I implore you to
make the correct decision for our beautiful County. Do not destroy our village please come and
see for yourself.

Once obliterated you cannot replace the irreplaceable. Force a split decision. Britain needs a
ORM or at the very least landfall and infrastructure on the coast at brownfield sites, Hold these
developers accountable to us, the people who live here, not their shareholders, make them
enhance the environment not lay it to waste.

Please make the correct decision Mr Kwarteng.

Kind Regards
Martin Cotter.

Sent from my iPad
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